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County Wexford, Ireland 
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LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notice in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Management (Licensing) 
Regulations 

Dear Mr. Leahy, 

I am to refer to the above referenced application for a waste licence relating to a facility at 
Mr. Binman, Luddenmore, Grange, Kilmallock, Co. Limerick. Having examined the 
documentation submitted, I am to advise that the Agency is of the view that the 
documentation does not comply with Article 12'and Article 13 of the Waste Management 
(Licensing) Regulations. 

You are therefore requested, in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the regulations, to take 
the steps and supply the information detailed below: < 

ARTICLE 12 COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 

1. It is noted in your letter dated 16 November 201 1, that you wish to proceed with your 
waste licence review application. Please clarify how Mr. Binman (in receivership) 
intends to satisfy the requirements of Section 40(7)(c) of the Waste Management Acts 
(1 996 -201 1). 

Please supply the information in the form of a one (1) original plus one (1) copy in hardcopy 
format within three weeks of the date of this notice. In addition submit sixteen (16) copies of 
the requested information to the Agency in electronic searchable PDF format on CD-ROM. 
Please note that all mapddrawings should not exceed A3 in size. 

Please note that the application's register number is WO06 1-03. Please direct all 
correspondence in relation to this matter to Administration, Licensing Unit, OJgice of Climate, 
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting the register number. 

Yours sincerely 

Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


